SRTS - I :: SECUNDERABAD
Operation Services

INTER OFFICE MEMO

From: Chief Manager (OS) To: DGM (0S)
Secunderabad. SRLDC, Bangalore
Ref:SR-1:0S: : :2014 Date: 19/11/14

Subject: SOP data of SRTS-1 for the month of October 2014.

Please find attached the SOP data of Non Switchable Line Reactors & FSCs of SRTS-
I for the month of October 2014.

This is for kind information and further needful action please.
Regards

%

SDCS RAO



EXCLUSIVE OUTAGE OF STATIC VAR COMPENSATOR/SERIESE COMPENSATOR/
LINE REACTORS FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2014

ELEMENT NAME | Capacity TRIP REST OUTAGE DURATION Availability Reason
DATE/TIME | DATE/TIME | POWER [OTHERS| SYSTEM [DEEMED
GRID oﬂzwm%h_ni AVAILAB
SR1 CALAMITY / LE
SIL.No MILITANCY
1 GTY LR at NSR 50.00 100.00%
2 GWK | LR at VIA 63.00 100.00%
3 GWL LR at HYD 50.00 100.00%
4 JEY | LR at GWK 80.00 100.00%
5 JEY Il LR at GWK 80.00 100.00%
6 MBN LR at NSR 63.00 100.00%
7 MLK LR at HYD 50.00 100.00%
8 NLR I LR at VJA 50.00 100.00%
9 NLR Il LR at VIA 50.00 100.00%
10 [NSRILR at CDP 50.00 100.00%
14 NSR I LR at CDP 50.00 100.00%
12 |NSRLR at GTY 50.00 100.00%
13 |POLEIIER at GWK | 80.00 100.00%
14 |POLEIISRat GWK | 80.00 100.00%
15  |RCRLR at MBD 63.00 100.00%
16 RDM I LR at NSR 50.00 100.00%
17  |RDM II LR at NSR 50.00 100.00%
18 SMH I LR at GWK 63.00 100.00%
19 |SMHIILRatGWK | 63.00 100.00%
20 |VIAILR at GWK 63.00 100.00%
21  |VJAILR at NLR 50.00 100.00%
22  |VIAIILR at NLR 50.00 100.00%
23 |VMG Il LR at VIA 63.00 100.00%
24 VMG IV LR at VIA 63.00 100.00%
25 |WGLLR at KMM 50.00 100.00%
26 NSR | FSC at CDP 201.75 100.00%
27 NSR Il FSCat CDP | 201.75 100.00%
28  |FSC-1at GTY 181.5 100.00%
29 FSC-II By passed due to BBR
FSC-2 at GTY 181.5 |14.10.14 15:20| 15.10.14 15:51| 24.52 96.70% |Irouble and was taken into service
vide Cpcc code CP10/378,SRLDC
code 350
30 |TVLMI LR at NLR 50.00 100.00%
31 |TVLM2 LR at NLR 50.00 100.00%
Grand Total 24.52 | 0.00 0.00 0.00

>



